




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (11/07/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2023 

MINUTES 

 

 

Mrs. Hellums, Board of Trustees Vice Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:57 a.m. in Room 109 of 

the 9401 Southwest Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore, B. Hellums 

 

Committee Member in Absence: None  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: None 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:57 a.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 Judge Hellums designated Dr. G. Santos as a voting member. 
 

3.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

      Mrs. Hellums declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

September 19, 2023. 

 

  MOTION BY:  GEARING   SECOND BY:   MOORE 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board 

for acceptance. 

 

6.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

A. Healthy Minds Healthy Community Presentation-Jennifer Battle and Lisa Blinn presented 

to the Program Committee. 

 

Page 3 of 201



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (11/07/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 There was no Executive Session during the Program Committee Meeting.  

8.  ADJOURN 

 

  MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:19 am. 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Bonnie Hellums, Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 201



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
December 31, 2023

Fiscal year 2024

Page 5 of 201



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentaiton of the presented data 
rests with the Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data,
as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of The Center.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.
Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available,
and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. 
The financial report submitted herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting Department.

Page 6 of 201



Page 3 

For the Month

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 28,398,006$     29,068,656$     670,650$       
Expenditures 28,230,601       34,446,937       (6,216,336)     

Change in net assets 167,405$          (5,378,281)$      (5,545,686)$   

Debt payment (83,333)$           -$                  83,333$         
Capital, net                      (168,110)           (168,110)        
Other sources and uses                      9,357                9,357             

84,072$            (5,537,033)$      (5,621,105)$   
                  

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 114,548,145$   108,626,951$   (5,921,194)$   
Expenditures 114,162,043     110,086,555     4,075,488      

Change in net assets, operations 386,102$          (1,459,604)$      (1,845,706)$   

Debt payment (333,333)$         -$                  333,333$       
Capital, net                      (1,065,328)        (1,065,328)     
Other sources and uses                      36,213              36,213           

52,769$            (2,488,719)$      (2,541,488)$   

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

December 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 7 of 201



Page 4 

Budget Actual $ % Budget Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 10,170,152$      9,956,435$        (213,717)$      -2% 40,611,529$      39,718,936$      (892,593)$      -2%
Harris County and Local 5,439,104          6,163,759          724,655         13% 21,761,143        20,460,614        (1,300,529)     -6% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,026,129          4,733,584          707,455         18% 16,129,490        13,621,356        (2,508,134)     -16% B
State Contract and Grants 870,816             506,361             (364,455)        -42% 4,478,762          2,080,983          (2,397,779)     -54% C
Third Party Billing 2,766,559          3,118,850          352,291         13% 11,066,235        12,130,123        1,063,888      10% D
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350          3,340,350          -                 0% 13,361,404        13,361,404        -                 0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,251             193,253             (532,998)        -73% 2,905,004          2,757,074          (147,930)        -5%
PAP 833,578             771,044             (62,534)          -8% 3,334,314          3,343,729          9,415             0%
Interest Income 225,066             285,018             59,952           27% 900,264             1,152,732          252,468         28% E

Operating Revenue, total 28,398,006$      29,068,656$      670,650$       2% 114,548,145$    108,626,951$    (5,921,194)$   -5%
Operating expenditures     

Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,939,781$      24,496,260$      (4,556,480)$   -23% 80,154,812$      79,553,867$      600,945$       1%
Contracts and Consultants 2,078,858          1,141,534          937,324         45% 8,366,133          5,108,435          3,257,698      39% F
Contracts and Consultants-HPC 2,322,734          2,740,763          (418,029)        -18% 9,290,936          9,693,086          (402,150)        -4%
Supplies and Drugs 1,525,334          3,151,061          (1,625,727)     -107% 6,103,389          8,100,399          (1,997,010)     -33% G
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of: -                    -                    
Equipment 561,102             783,485             (222,383)        -40% 2,245,498          1,590,488          655,010         29%
Building 302,088             263,762             38,326           13% 1,903,790          530,852            1,372,938      72% H
Vehicle 86,370               97,955               (11,585)          -13% 345,630             254,807            90,823           26%
Telephone and Utilities 311,955             281,984             29,971           10% 1,247,807          941,424            306,383         25%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 164,537             92,399               72,138           44% 674,918             522,396            152,522         23%
Travel 175,816             175,642             174                0% 766,226             472,945            293,281         38%
Other 762,025             1,222,092          (460,067)        -60% 3,062,904          3,317,856          (254,952)        -8%

Operating Expenditures, total 28,230,601$      34,446,937$      (6,216,336)$   -22% 114,162,043$    110,086,555$    4,075,488$     

 Change in Net Assets, before Other Sources 167,405$           (5,378,281)$       5,545,686$     386,102$           (1,459,604)$      1,845,706$     

Other Sources

Debt payment (83,333)$            -$                  (83,333)$        (333,333)$          -$                  333,333$       
Capital outlay -                    (168,110)            168,110          -                    (1,065,328)        (1,065,328)     
Insurance proceeds -                    9,357                 (9,357)             -                    26,943              26,943            
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                    -                    -                  -                    9,270                9,270              

Change in Net Assets, all Sources 84,072$             (5,537,033)$       5,621,105$     52,769$             (2,488,719)$      (2,541,488)$   

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

December 31, 2023

Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

unaudited/budget-basis reporting
For the Month of

VarianceVariance

Page 8 of 201



Page 5 

unaudited
August-23 December-23 Change

ASSETS
Current Assets   

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Petty Cash 10,483,323$       11,775,594$      1,292,271$      
Cash Equivalents 64,953,497         60,045,071        (4,908,426)       

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 75,436,820$       71,820,665$      (3,616,155)$     AA

Inventory and Prepaid 5,277,780$         10,451,446$      5,173,665$      
Accounts Receivable:

Other 22,435,204         51,363,786        28,928,582      BB
Patient, net of allowance 5,104,889           5,542,036          437,147           

Current Assets, total 108,254,693$     139,177,932$    30,923,239$    

Capital Assets
Land 12,694,280$       12,694,280$      -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,595,256         46,595,256        -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 9,952,470           9,952,470          -                   
Construction in Progress 24,267,898         24,267,898        -                   

Capital Assets, total 93,509,904$       93,509,904$      -$                 

Total Assets 201,764,597$     232,687,836$    30,923,239$    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Unearned Income 2,776,718$         37,370,001$      34,593,283$    CC
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 26,681,317         25,499,618        (1,181,699)       DD
Long term Liabilities 779,780              780,716             936                  

Liabilities, total 30,237,815$       63,650,335$      33,412,520$    

NET ASSET
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,906,000$       93,654,093$      (251,908)$        
Assigned 27,185,490         66,514,014        39,328,524      
Unassigned 56,357,876         11,358,113        (44,999,763)     
Change in net assets (5,922,585)          (2,488,719)         3,433,866        

Net Assets, Total 171,526,782$     169,037,500$    (2,489,282)$     

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2023
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 9 of 201



Page 6 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

D Third party billing

E Interest

Interest revenue continues to exceed budget estimates.

F Contracts and consultants

F Supplies

H Building

The primary driver of the net unfavorable budget variance in Harris County and Local Revenue is several County programs revenue are under budget 
as of December.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable budget variance in Federal Contract and grants is several program's revenue are under budget as of 
December.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to timing of estimates in billing contracts.

Third party billing exceeds anticipated budget due to revenue generated in our pharmacies.

The variance in contracts and consultants is primarily attributed to the timing of payments for private beds and fluctuations in accrued estimates.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases.  Please note, revenue earned 
exceeds the original budget as well.

The primary dirver of the net favorable variance in building costs is timing of building remodel costs budgeted for the Hospital to Home program.

December 31, 2023

Page 10 of 201



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented
December 31, 2023

Balance sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Accounts receivable, other

CC Unearned income

DD Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The decline in cash and cash equivalents is primarily due to the third payroll and related costs incurred in December 2023.

The primary driver of Accounts Receivable, other is the recognition of amounts owed from the County for the annual allocation and the Charity Care 
program.

Unearned income has increased due to the receipt of the second quarter performance contract award from HHSCH.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities has declined due to the remittance of payroll and related liabilities.

Page 11 of 201



Page 8 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

 Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Value  Portfolio % 
 Monthly Interest 

Rate 
 Monthly 

Yield 

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 24,063,543$                -$                       -$                       85,306$             24,148,849$           40.2% 5.57% 5.595%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 17,163,257                  24,100,000            (9,000,000)             118,483             32,381,740             53.9% 5.60% 4.801%
TexPool General Fund 1,064,897                    -                         -                         4,856                 1,069,753               1.8% 5.37% 4.611%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,433,631                    -                         -                         11,098               2,444,729               4.1% 5.37% 4.611%

TexPool Sub-Total 20,661,785                 24,100,000            (9,000,000)            134,437            35,896,222             59.8% 4.782%

Total Investments 44,725,328$                24,100,000$          (9,000,000)$           219,743$           60,045,071$           100% 5.109%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 65,275               

Total Interest Earned 285,018$           

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.57%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.30%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.15%
ECR - Chase 3.25%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

December 31, 2023

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of September 30, 2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

Page 12 of 201



Page 9 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

December 31, 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Dec-23 Fiscal Year to Date Total

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,852,397 $7,510,265

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $0 $7,361,380

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $0 $621,890

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes:

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Nov-23 Fiscal Year to Date Total

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,999,743 $5,657,868

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,407,370 $7,361,380

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $413,175 $621,890

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes:

Page 13 of 201



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 14 of 201



Page 15 of 201



Page 16 of 201



Page 17 of 201



Page 18 of 201



Page 19 of 201



Page 20 of 201



Page 21 of 201



Page 22 of 201



Page 23 of 201



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 24 of 201



P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 2

01



Page 26 of 201



Page 27 of 201



Page 28 of 201



Page 29 of 201



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 30 of 201



Page 31 of 201



Page 32 of 201



Page 33 of 201



Page 34 of 201



Page 35 of 201



Page 36 of 201



Page 37 of 201



Page 38 of 201



Page 39 of 201



Page 40 of 201



Page 41 of 201



Page 42 of 201



Page 43 of 201



Page 44 of 201



Page 45 of 201



Page 46 of 201



Page 47 of 201



Page 48 of 201



Page 49 of 201



Page 50 of 201



Page 51 of 201



Page 52 of 201



Page 53 of 201



Page 54 of 201



Page 55 of 201



Page 56 of 201



Page 57 of 201



EXHIBIT R-6 



Community Psychiatric Hospital 
Beds - Project #FY24-0310

Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA
January 16th, 2024

Page 58 of 201



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Vendor Background 10 %

Vendor Knowledge of Mental Health Code and Involuntary Commitment 
Process 15 %

Vendor experience working with The Harris Center for Mental Health and 
IDD PES in the past with regards to impatient care of PES patient referrals 50 %

Vendor Experience working with Continuity of Care 10 %

Vendor Bed Day Rate 15%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 59 of 201



Evaluation Team Vendor A

   Evaluator 1 88

   Evaluator 2 94

   Evaluator 3 69

   Evaluator 4 92

 Evaluator 5 85

 Average 
Evaluation Score 85.6

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points.

Page 60 of 201



Request For Proposal – Pricing

Price Per Bed/Per Day

Original RFP Pricing
$757.00

BAFO Pricing (Best and Final Price) $ 757.00

Negotiated Price $700.00

Page 61 of 201



Award 
Recommendation

Page 62 of 201



Thank you.

Page 63 of 201



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 64 of 201



P
ag

e 
65

 o
f 2

01



Page 66 of 201



Page 67 of 201



Page 68 of 201



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 69 of 201



Page 70 of 201



Page 71 of 201



Page 72 of 201



Page 73 of 201



Page 74 of 201



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 75 of 201



P
ag

e 
76

 o
f 2

01



Page 77 of 201



Page 78 of 201



Page 79 of 201



Page 80 of 201



Page 81 of 201



Page 82 of 201



Page 83 of 201



Page 84 of 201



EXHIBIT R-10 



















































EXHIBIT R-11 



Page 109 of 201



Page 110 of 201



Page 111 of 201



Page 112 of 201



Page 113 of 201



Page 114 of 201



Page 115 of 201



Page 116 of 201



Page 117 of 201



Page 118 of 201



Page 119 of 201



Page 120 of 201



Page 121 of 201



Page 122 of 201



Page 123 of 201



Page 124 of 201



Page 125 of 201



Page 126 of 201



Page 127 of 201



Page 128 of 201



Page 129 of 201



EXHIBIT R-12 



Page 130 of 201



Page 131 of 201



Page 132 of 201



Page 133 of 201



Page 134 of 201



Page 135 of 201



Page 136 of 201



Page 137 of 201



Page 138 of 201



Page 139 of 201



Page 140 of 201



Page 141 of 201



Page 142 of 201



Page 143 of 201



Page 144 of 201



Page 145 of 201



Page 146 of 201



Page 147 of 201



Page 148 of 201



Page 149 of 201



Page 150 of 201



Page 151 of 201



Page 152 of 201



Page 153 of 201



Page 154 of 201



Page 155 of 201



Page 156 of 201



Page 157 of 201



Page 158 of 201



Page 159 of 201



Page 160 of 201



Page 161 of 201



Page 162 of 201



Page 163 of 201



Page 164 of 201



Page 165 of 201



Page 166 of 201



Page 167 of 201



Page 168 of 201



EXHIBIT R-13 



Page 169 of 201



P
ag

e 
17

0 
of

 2
01



Page 171 of 201



Page 172 of 201



Page 173 of 201



Page 174 of 201



EXHIBIT R-14 



Supplier Diversity 
Report
Q1 FY2024

Presented by: Vanessa McKeown, CPA
Jan 16, 2024

Page 175 of 201



Overview

• RFP Advertisement – Examples

• Q1 FY2024 HUB Spent Report

• Revision to FY2023 HUB Spent

Page 176 of 201



RFP Advertisements - Examples

 Periódico Información - Edición 1983 

Page 177 of 201



Q1 FY2024 HUB Report (1 of 2)

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 178 of 201



Q1 FY2024 HUB Report (2 of 2)

• Q1 FY2024 HUB spend = $841,476

• Q1 FY2024 discretionary spend = $5,374,943

• HUB spend % = 16% 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easterseals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements
• Employee benefits
• Consumer-chosen individuals for respite services

Page 179 of 201



Revision to FY2023 HUB spend and %

Due to identifying additional Payees/HUBs associated with our Pool-
Accounts a revision was made to reflect correct HUB spend and percentage 
for FY2023. 

Page 180 of 201



Q1 + Q2 + Q3 + Q4 FY2023 HUB Report (1 of 2)
Revision

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 181 of 201



Q1 + Q2 + Q3 + Q4 FY2023 HUB Report (2 of 2)
Revision

• Q1 + Q2 + Q3 + Q4 FY2023 HUB spend = $4,207,610

• Q1 + Q2 + Q3 + Q4 FY2023 discretionary spend = $21,905,442

• HUB spend % = 19%   (Revision – to include additional HUB Vendors associated with Pool-Accounts increased by 3% from previously stated 16%)

• Reduction in % is due to less PPE spend 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easterseals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements
• Employee benefits
• Consumer-chosen individuals for respite services

Page 182 of 201



Thank you.

Page 183 of 201



EXHIBIT R-15 



Financials by Clinic + NPC
 

Q1FYTD FY2024 

January 16, 2024 Presented By: Vanessa McKeown, Chief Financial Officer

Page 184 of 201



Northwest Community Service Center  

2

FY2024 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

      $4,252,673
($5,011,653)

($758,980)

FY 2023 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                            4,010
Average Monthly Patient V  334.17
Average No Show  56.88%
Average Patient Wait Time                 38 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                       1.1 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       84%

Clinic Information 
Address        3737 Dacoma St
Facility Size                40,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        151

Page 185 of 201



Northwest Community Service Center

3

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 3737 Dacoma St
• Patients Served 4,553
• FTEs 151
• Facility Size 40,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2024 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$         4,252,673
5,011,653

($         758,980)

Page 186 of 201



Northeast Community Service Center  

4

FY2024 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $2,789,068
($4,429,849)
($1,640,781)

FY 2023 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                           2,817
Average Monthly Patient V  234.75
Average No Show                       52.85 %
Average Patient Wait Time                 30 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                       1.6 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       86%

Clinic Information 
Address                                            7200 N Loop East Fwy
Facility Size                18,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        101

Page 187 of 201



Northeast Community Service Center  

5

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 7200 N Loop East Fwy
• Patients Served 2,614
• FTEs 101
• Facility Size 18,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2024 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$          2,789,068
4,429,849

($         1,640,781)

Page 188 of 201



Southeast Community Service Center  

6

FY2024 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $6,311,082
($7,165,916)

($854,834)

FY 2023 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                           4,925
Average Monthly Patient V  410.42
Average No Show 57.36 %
Average Patient Wait Time                 23 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                       1.8 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       89%

Clinic Information 
Address         5901 Long Drive
Facility Size                45,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        172

Page 189 of 201



Southeast Community Service Center  

7

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 5901 Long Dr.
• Patients Served 5,273
• FTEs 172
• Facility Size 45,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2024 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$         6,311,082
7,165,916

($          854,834)

Page 190 of 201



Southwest Community Service Center  

8

FY2024 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $6,952,499
($8,978,756)
($2,026,258)

FY 2023 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                            4,325
Average Monthly Patient V  360.42
Average No Show                                               58.45 %
Average Patient Wait Time                 20 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                       1.5 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       88%

Clinic Information 
Address                       9401 Southwest Fwy
Facility Size                37,770 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        184

Page 191 of 201



Southwest Community Service Center  

9

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 9401 Southwest Fwy
• Patients Served 5,779
• FTEs 184
• Facility Size 37,770 sq ft (clinic space)  

Q1FYTD 2024 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$       6,952,499
8,978,756

($         2,026,258)

Page 192 of 201



Neuro Psychiatric Center

10

FY2024 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $3,788,296
($4,804,083)
($1,015,787)

FY 2023 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                            3,429
Average Monthly Patient V     1,364
Average No Show                                                    N/A
Average Patient Wait Time                             N/A
Average Third Next Available                             N/A
Average Patient Satisfaction                              87%

Clinic Information 
Address                                1502 Taub Loop
Facility Size                37,308 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        146

Page 193 of 201



Neuro-Psychiatric Center (NPC)  

11

• Service Description Psychiatric Emergency  
• Address 1502 Taub Loop
• Patients Served 1,820
• FTEs 146
• Facility Size 37,308 sq ft  

Q1FYTD 2024 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

        $         3,788,296
4,804,083

($          1,015,787)

Page 194 of 201



12

           
  Northwest CSC Northeast CSC Southeast CSC Southwest CSC Neuro Psychiatric Center

           
Revenues          

Harris County and Local                       50,061                     130,782                     118,007                     425,624                          1,476,841 
PAP / Samples                     670,429                     639,146                     678,886                     531,791                                       -   
State General                  2,135,492                     761,898                  3,689,918                  4,828,970                          2,098,580 
State Grants                     571,867                               -                                 -                                 -                                         -   
Federal Grants                     312,140                     982,964                     867,783                     671,041                                       -   
3rd Party Billings                     512,685                     274,277                     956,488                     495,074                             212,875 

Total Revenues                  4,252,673                  2,789,068                  6,311,082                  6,952,499                          3,788,296 
 

         
Expenses          

Salaries and Fringe                  3,785,149                  3,298,941                  5,662,224                  5,548,850                          4,525,961 
Travel                       11,182                         6,150                       64,804                       18,717                                 3,186 
Contracts and Consultant                         1,490                         1,826                         1,682                  1,871,290                             109,593 
Supplies and Drugs                     957,640                     813,423                  1,017,901                     733,568                               38,829 
Equipment                     104,610                     214,922                     202,936                     231,260                               72,000 
Building                     126,066                       56,700                     149,496                     133,681                               34,510 
Vehicle                               -                              539                       16,966                               -                                   4,216 
Telephone and Utilities                       17,485                       16,147                       34,369                       29,158                                 9,575 
Insurance, Legal, Audit                         4,651                         4,237                         8,913                         5,572                                 5,119 
Other                         3,379                       16,967                         6,625                     406,660                                 1,094 
  Total Expenses                  5,011,653                  4,429,849                  7,165,916                  8,978,756                          4,804,083 

         
Gross Margin  $                (758,980)  $             (1,640,781)  $                (854,834)  $             (2,026,258)  $                     (1,015,787)

Q1FYTD 2024 Detailed Financials 
Page 195 of 201



EXHIBIT R-16 



Revenue Management
Metrics

July 18, 2023 Presented By: Vanessa McKeown, Chief Financial Officer

Page 196 of 201



• Payor Mix

• Revenue Cycle Performance Metrics

• Days in Accounts Receivable

• Claims and Collections

Overview

Page 197 of 201



Payor Mix

Medicaid 48.9%

Self-pay 36.8%

Medicare 6.4%

Private 7.9%

Note: Payor Mix based on patient visit coverage in Q1 FY2024 

Page 198 of 201



Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics 

Page 199 of 201



Days in Accounts Receivable
• Days in AR is an industry standard for measuring the effectiveness of an organization’s collection efforts.  
• The metric is calculated by dividing the total AR by the average daily revenue.  
• The data source for Days in AR for this chart is the Epic Patient Billing Dashboard and Epic Financial Pulse.

Da
ys

 in
 A

R

Top 25th Percentile

• Transition to Epic EHR took place in April 2021
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations (126 service areas)    

Median
33.3

21.8

May
-21

Jun-21
Jul-2

1

Aug-2
1

Se
p-21

Oct-
21

Nov-2
1

Dec-2
1

Jan
-22

Fe
b-22

Mar-
22

Apr-2
2

May
-22

Jun-22
Jul-2

2

Aug-2
2

Se
p-22

Oct-
22

Nov-2
2

Dec-2
2

Jan
-23

Fe
b-23

Mar-
23

Apr-2
3

May
-23

Jun-23
Jul-2

3

Aug-2
3

Se
p-23

Oct-
23

Nov-2
3

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

12.0

19.9 19.8
21.7 21.7

23.6
22.0

20.2

22.8
21.5

19.0 18.9 19.7 20.6 20.6
21.8 21.7

18.1
16.5

14.7 14.7 14.0 13.5 13.3 13.8
12.7 12.0 11.8 11.3 11.9 12.2

Page 200 of 201



Claims and Collections

Insurance Net Collections Rate by Financial Class*

FINANCIAL CLASS COLLECTION %

Traditional Medicaid 95%
Managed Medicaid 97%
Traditional Medicare 75%
Managed Medicare 75%
MMP 83%
CHIP 94%
Commercial 80%

The Harris Center Median Top 25th Percentile
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% 94.7% 92.7% 96.9%
Insurance Net Collections Rate

• Insurance Net Collections Rate is the ratio of matched insurance payments to net insurance resolution activity (payments and adjustments, not including allowances) 
for charges that went to zero active AR within the prior quarter (91 days).  

• The data source for Insurance Net Collections Rate is the Epic Financial Pulse reports. 
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations.

* Q1 FY2024 

Average Monthly Count of Claims

FY2024 Q1 FY 2023  FY 2022 FY 2021 FY 2020 FY 2019
30,234 32,490 32,020 30,761 32,920 32,559

Page 201 of 201


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, November 7, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-December
	B. January 2024 Contracts Amendments Over 250K
	C. January 2024 Contract Renewals Over 250K
	D. January 2024 Interlocal Agreements

	V. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Award Recommendation - Community Psychiatric Hospital Beds RFP

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. January 2024 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. January 2024 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	C. January 2024 Contract Renewals 100K-250K
	D. January 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	E. January 2024 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	F. January 2024 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	G. January 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	H. FY2024 Supplier Diversity Report
	I. First Quarter Financial by Clinics
	J. Revenue Management Metrics

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



